
 

 
VIRTUAL  

FIRST NATIONS SUMMIT MEETING 
JUNE 4, 2020 

 
VIA ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCE 

 
 
TO:  BC Bands and Tribal Councils 

 Chiefs, Chief Negotiators, Official Delegates 
 

FROM: First Nations Summit Office 
    

DATE: May 20, 2020 
   

 
The First Nations Summit Executive has decided to proceed with a one-
day virtual First Nations Summit meeting via ZOOM videoconference as 
follows: 

 
 
DATE: June 4, 2020 

  
TIME:  9:30 AM TO 2:00 PM (Approximate times only) 

 
PLACE: ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCE 
  Hosted by First Nations Public Service 
 

 
MEETING REGISTRATION 

 
Zoom invitations will be sent to the First Nation Chief Negotiators email list in 
advance of the meeting. The Zoom invitation will include a link to access the 
meeting via computer or personal electronic device, as well as information on 
accessing the meeting via telephone. 
 
Should additional invitations need to be sent, please contact Colin Braker at 
cbraker@fns.bc.ca to make the request.  

 
 

RESOLUTIONS  
 
There will not be any resolutions dealt with at the June 4, 2020 FNS meeting. 
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